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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 ON INVITATION TO BID ITB23KL-116 
 

TITLE: Direct View LED Video Walls, Accessories, and Support 
 

Bid opening is scheduled for December 13, 2022 at 3:00PM in UF Procurement Services, 971 Elmore 
Drive, Gainesville, FL 32611.  
 

This addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above-mentioned project as though it had 
been issued at the same time and incorporated integrally therewith. Where provisions of the following supplementary 
data differ from those of the original Contract documents, this addendum shall govern and take precedence. Bidders 
are hereby notified that they shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum. 
 

This addendum consists of: 
 
Answers to supplier questions received. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Kyle Lautenschlager 
Procurement Agent II 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM 1 AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID.  FAILURE TO 
ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM COULD CONSTITUTE REJECTION OF YOUR BID. 
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ITB23KL-116 Addendum 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Q1. Please verify whether a Bill of Materials (BOM) is available for this bid. 
 
A1. This ITB is intended to cover the entire product line (matching or exceeding specifications listed on 

page 3 of ITB document) for each manufacturer.  There is no specific BOM being bid at this point. 
 
Q2.  Do you want pricing for the manufacturer’s entire catalog including LCD screens and 

accessories, or only their LED video walls (including curved) and LED video wall accessories 
(cables, controllers, mounting)? 

 
A2.   This bid is intended only for direct view LED video walls and their supporting accessories and 

services. All catalog items meeting the specifications listed on page 3 of the ITB document should be 
included, but any items not meeting those specifications (such as LCD screens and accessories) are 
outside the scope of this bid.  

 
Q3. What brands do you currently have when it comes to video walls? 
 
A3. UF has one LG DVLED video wall installed on campus. There are also several LCD video walls on 

campus from various manufacturers including LG, Samsung, Planar.  
 
Q4. What is the procedure to get approval for comparable models? Do we get approval before or 

after the bid closing? 
 
A4. This bid is intended to cover the entire product line (matching or exceeding specifications listed on 

page 3 of ITB document) for each manufacturer.   
 
Q5. If approval is required before closing, what information do we need to provide for the process? 
 
A5. No approval required at this time. 
 
Q6. Can vendors propose software solutions for video walls as well? 
 
A6. This bid is for Direct View LED video walls, accessories, and support services only. It is not intended 

for video wall processors or software.  
 
Q7. How diverse are your use cases? 
 
A7. The use cases can be very diverse and range from small and large indoor digital signage walls, AI 

simulation walls (higher resolution), Esports walls, to outdoor video walls.  
 
Q8. Can we provide our own price table better illustrate our offering? 
 
A8. The provided price sheet must be included in the response however, supplemental information may 

be included to illustrate the offering. 


